
Department of Toxic Substances Control 

Barbara A. Lee, Director 
Matthew Rodriquez Edmund G. Brown Jr.8800 Cal Center Drive 

Secretary for GovernorSacramento, California 95826-3200 Environmental Protection 

July 14, 2015 

Mr. Thomas Strang, V.P. 
Exide Technologies 
Environmental Health & Safety - Americas 
Building 200 
13000 Deerfield Parkway 
Milton, GA 30004 

APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL EXTENSION OF DEADLINE TO 
SUBMIT A REVISED CLOSURE PLAN, EXIDE TECHNOLOGIES, VERNON, 
CALIFORNIA; EPA ID. NO. CAD097854541 

Dear Mr. Strang: 

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) has reviewed your letter dated 
July 8, 2015, requesting an additional extension of the deadline to submit a revised 
Closure Plan. The letter indicates that additional time is needed to process and 
incorporate comments received by the South Coast Air Quality Management District 
(SCAQMD) on July 6, 2015. The letter states that SCAQMD's comments may impact 
the project schedule. DTSC acknowledges the need for additional time and expects the 
revised Closure Plan to address all of SCAQMD's comments. DTSC hereby approves 
the request for extension of the deadline for submittal of a revised Closure Plan. Please 
submit the revised Closure Plan by July 28, 2015. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter please call me at (916) 255-3883. 

 
Wayne Lorentze , P.E. 
Permitting Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 

(continued on next page) 
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cc: Sent Via Email 

Exide Technologies, Inc. 

Mr. Thomas Strang 
Vice President - Environmental Health & Safety - Americas 
Tom.Strang@na.exide.com 

Mr. Chuck Giesige 
Vice President - Recycling Operations - Americas 
Chuck.Giesige@na.exide.com 

Mr. Fred Ganster 
Environmental Health and Safety 
Fred. Ganster@exide.com 

Mr. John Hogarth 
Vernon Recycling Center 
John.Hogarth@exide.com 

Ms. Christine Graessle 
Assistant General Counsel 
Christine.Graessle@exide.com 

South Coast AQMD 

Mr. Mohsen Nazemi 
MNazemi1@aqmd.gov 

City of Vernon 

Mr. Jerrick Torres 
JTorres@ci.vernon.ca.us 

Advanced Geoservices 

Mr. Paul Stratman 
pstratman@advancedgeoservices.com 

Ms. Barbara Forslund 
bforslund@advancedgeoservices.com 

Ms. Jennifer DiJoseph 
jdijoseph@advancedgeoservices.com 
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Department of Toxic Substances Control 

Ms. Elise Rothschild 
Deputy Director 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Elise.Rothschild@dtsc.ca.gov 

Mr. Rizgar Ghazi, P.E., Chief 
Permitting Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Rizgar.Ghazi@dtsc.ca.gov 

Mr. Keith Kihara, Chief 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Keith.Kihara@dtsc.ca.gov 

Mr. Richard Sherwood 
Assistant Chief Counsel 
Office of Legal Affairs 
Richard.Sherwood@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Suhasini Patel 
Senior Environmental Scientist Supervisor 
Permitting Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Suhasini.Patel@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Christie Bautista 
Senior Environmental Scientist Supervisor 
Enforcement and Emergency Response Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Christie.Bautista@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Sarah Cromie 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Sarah.Cromie@dtsc.ca.gov 

Mr. Bill Veile 
Hazardous Substances Engineer 
Permitting Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Bill.Veile@dtsc.ca.gov 
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Ms. Shukla Roy-Semmen, Ph.D. 
Staff Toxicologist 
Human and Ecological Risk Division 
Shukla.Roy-Semmen@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Katherine Gould, P.E. 
Hazardous Substances Engineer 
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration 
Cleanup Program Engineering & Special Projects 
Katherine. Gou ld@dtsc.ca. gov 

Ms. Tizita Bekele, P.E. 
Hazardous Substances Engineer 
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration 
Cleanup Program Engineering & Special Projects 
Tizita. Bekele@dtsc.ca .gov 

Mr. Todd Wallbom, P.G. 
Engineering Geologist 
Geological Services Unit 
Todd .Wallbom@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Carol Wortham 
Quality Assurance Officer 
Environmental Chemistry Laboratory 
Carol.Wortham@dtsc.ca.gov 

Ms. Tamara Zielinski, P.E. 
Senior Hazardous Substances Engineer 
Permitting Division 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 
Tamara.Zielinski@dtsc.ca.gov 

Mr. Frank Parr, CIH, CSP 
Senior Industrial Hygienist 
Health and Safety Program 
Frank.Parr@dtsc.ca.gov 

Mr. Peter Gathungu, P.E. , G.E. 
Hazardous Substances Engineer 
Engineering and Special Projects Office 
Peter.Gathungu@dtsc.ca.gov 
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